# STATE OF ALABAMA PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

## COMMISSION MEETING AUGUST 25, 2020

**BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET** in its regular session on Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation by Brett Harrison. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Absent at the time of roll call; District #2: Absent; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

**Motion** by Commissioner Brett Harrison and seconded by Commissioner Benjamin Eaton to adopt the agenda. **Motion carried**.

**Motion** by Commissioner Brett Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adopt the minutes. **Motion carried.** 

#### **ENGINEER REPORT**

Commissioner Albert Turner joined the meeting at 6:09 PM

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to advertise for a full time/ part time equipment operator for the highway department. **Motion carried.** 

#### ATTORNEY REPORT

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to allow the attorney to file a claim in the opioid case. **Motion carried**.

#### **HEALTH CARE COORDINATOR:**

Provided a written report to the commission with concerns about the scanner.

Also reported Sowing Seeds of Hope distributed 560 boxes of food on August 13, 2020 to the community.

They also gave books and popsicles to the children.

Reported Perry County currently has 472 positive COVID-19 cases.

Reported they had a censes activities at Tek Pak and also during school orientation.

#### **CLERK REPORT**

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to get quotes for petitions and note when they can be available to do an estimate. **Motion carried.** 

Albert Turner requested to add S&W/Harris to the next agenda.

#### **ITEM #10: GARBAGE ACCOUNT DELETIONS**

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to delete Tabitha Averette, Dale Hill, and Richard Devers to delete these accounts from the solid waste system. **Motion carried.** (Caveat: Supporting documentation was submitted to the Chairman by Commissioner Harrison)

### **ITEM #11: AIRPORT LEASE RENEWALS**

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Albert Turner to renew airport lease for Milstead farms for storage. Motion carried.

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to submit Syscon preservation services to state comptrollers Cares Act committee for approval. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded Benjamin Eaton to submit hands-free sanitizers, hands-free soap dispensers, hands-free paper towel dispensers, partitions and body temp gauge for the highway depart and the jail to also be submitted for approval. **Motion carried.** 

#### **ITEM #14: BUILDING MAINTENANCE ISSUES**

Reported a water leak at the jail.

Also reported the hot water issue at the jail has not been resolved.

Reported bricks are loose on the steps of the courthouse and the roof at the annex is still in need of repair.

#### **ITEM #15: PERSONNEL REVIEW BOARD**

**Motion** by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Albert Turner to appoint Portia Sheppard and Joe Mann to the personnel review board. **Motion carried.** 

Personnel Review Board, Airport, and Library Board to be placed on next agenda

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to pay the claims. **Motion** carried.

**Motion** by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Brett Harrison to adjourn. **Motion carried**.